

CO questions re: RPP for Dec. 13 LRC

From: "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>
To: "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 06 Dec 2016 15:13:57 -0500
Attachments: Pink note - REG-11287_ID47672_LRC_Committee_Note Dec 5 draft.docx (61.66 kB)

Hi Trevor,

CO advised that the RPP item is not yet scheduled to LRC on December 13th – PO approval is needed before it can be scheduled, which is contingent on getting answers in CO's pink note. Staff reviewed the note, answering all of CO's questions and providing substantial edits in the attached.

Could you please let me know if you have any concerns with the attached? CO is looking for this by EOD.

Thanks,
Alexa

Alexa Pagel | Senior Policy Advisor | Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-325-2371 E: alexa.pagel@ontario.ca